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MEMORANDUM FOR: The Files

FROM: James V. Zimmerman, Assistant Director
Export / Import and International Safeguards
Office of International Programs

SUBJECT: CAB 0T CORPORATION REQUEST TO EXP0RT COMPONENTS TO.

CANADA, XCOM0686

By letter of September 14, Cabot Corporation requested the extension of the
expiration date of export license XCOM0436 or, if necessary, the issuance
of a new license for the proposed export of 60,500 feet of Zirconium
grade II seamless tubing to Japan. This letter also returned the original.

license which expired on October 1,1981; it was inadvertently placed in-

the licenses returned file and, as a result, no action was taken on,

i Cabot's request at that time.

Since export license XCOM0436 has expired, a new license, XCOM0686, is
being issued; in light of the above-mentioned ght, the customary
15-day waiting period is hereby waived.
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JamsV.Zimm/rman,AssistantDirector
Export /Impor f and International Safeguards
Office of Inhernational Programs
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